Hitesh Sanjiv Koshti

hiteshpankar@rediffmail .com | 9623103126

Objective

Self-motivated and dynamic candidate with 4 years of experience, and extensive knowledge of software testing and quality assurance methodologies. Looking for a responsible position as a QA tester in a renowned organization.

Summaryijediye

- A technical professional with 4 years of experience in Manual Testing using the Agile model.
- Experience in Mobile, Web/desktop & Game applications and CMS Software Testing.
- Well acquainted with SDLC, STLC, Defect Life cycle of testing, and Defect Management tools.
 Proficient in functionality testing, Regression testing, Integration testing, System testing, Compatibility Testing,
 Build verification testing, User Acceptance Testing (UAT), Sanity Testing, and Soak Testing.
- Experience with Jira & Test rail tools and Writes and submits bug reports in a time-sensitive manner.
- Experience with Android, Apple, Amazon, iMac, Chromebook, and Facebook platforms.
- Familiar with iTunes, Test Light, X Code, Apple Configurator 2, Android Studio, Dropbox, and Confluence tools.
- Experience in Bug reporting, Bug tracking & Documentation and Generating DSR (Daily Status Report) for a client as well as a Test Lead/Project Manager.
- Live testing support for the application in coordination with the client
- Create Game Design Documents and How to play Documents.

Skills

Manual Testing, Functional Testing, Mobile Application Testing, Regression Testing, Ad-Hoc Testing, Smoke Testing, Sanity Testing, SDK Checks, Compliance Testing. CMS Testing.

- Languages: Core Java, SQL.
- Tools: Selenium Web Driver, JIRA, TestRail, X- Code, Android, iTunes, and I Tools

Professional Experience

ARTOON SOLUTIONS

Jun 2023-present.

(Artoon Solutions Pvt Ltd.)

Sr. QA Tester

- Requirement Analysis: Understanding the requirements and communicating with the PM for a better understanding of the requirements.
- Performed Functionality Testing, Retesting, and Regression Testing.
- Generating the Test scenarios and Test cases and Execution of Test Cases.
- Testing whenever changes are made to the code to fix defects and Reporting bugs and errors to development teams.
- Interacted with the BA team for a better understanding of functional requirements for developing quality test cases.

- Involved in Test Case review and send the review comments to teammates.
- Include project of Indians games, MPL, Ludo, SNL, Dominoes dice, Chowka bara, fruit chops, yatzy, Roullet, Slot
 machine Tetris, Heart cards games, Rummy games, Win Patti, and All real money Games and All Virtual money
 games and CMS Software Testing.

Game Cloud Jun 2020–Jun 2023

(Game Cloud Technologies Pvt Ltd.)

Sr. QA Tester

- Creating bug reports and helping leads in test planning as per app design.
- Handling production concerns and requests on priority and following the same with detailed reports.
- Providing technical assistance for other team members in all phases of the project whenever needed. It also includes creating new test plans as per app modes.
- Performed different types of testing like Regression, Functional, Smoke, Sanity and Ad-hoc Testing. Used creative methods to identify bugs.
- Experience in creating the Daily status report and Testing new features daily.
- Experience of design & execute test cases in TestRail and Worked on Bug reporting and Bug tracking in Jira.
- Verifying Test Environment., Updating Test Cases and Test Data.
- Team Communication and Customer Communication and Mentoring the new joiners and juniors.
- Executing over 5,000+ test cases from different Test Plans and Test Suites.
- Performed Compliance, Certification, and SDK Checks on multiple projects.

HDFC March 2018- May 2019

(HDFC Sales. Pune) Sales Executive

Reliance Jun 2016- Dec 2017

(Reliance JIO. Pune)
Sales Executive

Education

RCP IMRD, Shirpur

Jun 2013 - May 2016

Bachelor in Computer Application.

CGPA 6.96

ASC College, Chopda Apr 2013 HSC

• Percentage 53.00

Achievements | Certification

- Software Testing Certification from Profound Edutech, Pune.
- MSCIT Certification

an 2020 Jan 202



Shop Management System

Jan 2019 - April 2019

- Switching over to computerized billing.
- To manage the details of Stock, Payments, Sales, Discounts, and Products.
- It manages all the information about Stock, Inventory, Products, and Stock.

OHRM (Human Resource Management Portal)

Oct 2019 - Jan 2020

- HRM system by using the Administrator account that you created during the installation process.
- Is designed to automate human resource business processes, transactions, payroll, and compliance
- Details of all employees, performance, Recruitment.